
 

 
 
 

MORIN BUILDING 
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FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22031 

 
 

September 12, 2022 
 
To:  All Prospective Offerors 
 
Issued by: Elizabeth B. Dooley, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement Lead Buyer 
 
Subject: Addendum 1, RFP 22-055, Audit Services 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to adjust the schedule to the subject RFP. 
 
Section I: Questions and Answers 
 

1. What is the timing that the auditors have performed preliminary and final testing for the 
Water Authority and the retirement system? 
For Fairfax Water audit, preliminary testing is the last week of January and final testing is 
the last week of February.  For the Retirement Plan, preliminary testing to review retiree 
documents with Human Resources is typically the last week of March with some flexibility.  
The Retirement Plan financial statements are completed in May after receiving the 
actuarial valuation report.  Please note: the Retirement Plan is now considered a fiduciary 
fund of Fairfax Water, so the trial balance of The Plan is completed and tested by auditors 
during the Fairfax Water audit process.  
 

2. Were there any audit adjustments from the previous two audits? 
No. 
 

3. How much assistance do the auditors provide in drafting the financial statements? 
The financial statements are prepared by Fairfax Water staff with guidance from the 
auditors, particularly when new GASB standards are being implemented. 

 
4. What were the prior year audit fees? 

The total fees were $129,250 ($103,500 for Fairfax Water and $25,750 for the Fairfax 
County Water Authority Retirement Plan).  

 
5. What is the level of effort/hours that the incumbent has provided for the previous year’s 

audits? 
We have no information on the number of hours worked by the incumbent for the previous 
year’s audits.  See question #1 plus additional hours worked offsite for follow up.    



 
6. Is the incumbent allowed to bid? 

Yes. 
 

7. Are there any improvements you would like to see in the audit process? 
Fairfax Water’s requirements are located in Section 2 of the RFP. 
 

8. Are there any significant changes in operations in the current year vs. the prior year 
including changes in policies and procedures, personnel, or the reporting entity? 
No. 
 

9. Why is FW requesting a proposal? (i.e. rotation cycle, fresh perspective desired, governing 
board request, cost) 
We are at the end of the contract. 
 

10. Please comment on and/or provide a listing of audit schedules provided by FW to the 
auditor? 
This information will be provided to the selected offeror.  
 

11. Please comment and/or provide journal entries proposed by the auditors in the prior year? 
There were no proposed entries for 2021. 
 

12. Please comment and/or provide a listing of findings or comments made by the auditor to 
the governing body. Are copies of all auditor submitted documents from the prior year 
available for review? (i.e. management letter, governance communication) 
See RFP Attachments.  All auditor submitted documents were included in the RFP.   
 

13. Any items in management letters that have been subsequently addressed? 
No. 
 

14. What computer systems are used for general ledger operations? Which systems manually 
interface with the general ledger? Which systems automatically interface with the general 
ledger?  
We use SAP ERP for our general ledger.  We have no manual interfaces with the general 
ledger. 
 

15. How many years have the current auditors being serving FW? How many years have the 
current engagement partner/principal served FW? 
15 years with rotating partners.   
 

16. Are you satisfied with the current auditors (a) timeliness (b) pro-activeness on 
communications (c) involvement outside of the audit process and (d) value they provide to 
your organization? 
Yes. 
 



17. Has there been any disagreement with the current auditor firm? If yes, please provide some 
background on the issue. 
No. 
 

18. Are there any improvements you would like to see in the audit process? 
See question #7. 
 

19. Will FW accept an electronic signature on the proposal forms and documents? 
Yes. 
 

20. In RFP section titled, 4.5. Proposal Standards, we applaud you for efforts of being 
ecofriendly. Did FW consider having proposals to be submitted 1. electronically?   
At this time, Fairfax Water does not have a system which allows for secure locked 
electronic submittal.  
 

21. In RFP section titled, 4.3. Proposal Form Submission, it states to provide, “One (1) proposal 
with a Proposal Form containing an original longhand signature, and three (3) additional 
copies, each including a photocopy of the original signed Proposal Form (four (4) copies 
total), and an electronic copy of the proposal on a SharePoint site which can be accessed by 
FW.” Can you please share the link to the SharePoint site? 
Fairfax Water asks for the offeror to provide the electronic version through the offeror’s 
site and provide access to the documents to the Procurement Contact for downloading. 

 
22. What were your audit fees by component for the FY21 audit? It would be helpful to know 

the breakdown between the Authority, the Schedule of Operation and Maintenance 
Expenditures and Receipts from the Sale of Untreated Water/ Schedule of Receipts 
Applicable to Basic Facilities, Retirement Plan, the Certificate of No Default Letter and any 
other comfort letters. 
See question #4.  We have no breakdown by report issued.   

 
23. When were the auditors onsite and for how long for the 2021 audit? 

See question #5. 
 

24. Were any aspects of the audit completed remotely? 
Yes. 
 

25. Were there audit adjustments last year and, if so, what did these consist of? 
See question #2. 
 

26. Are you anticipating any major changes to federal awards received in future years, other 
than disclosed in section 2.2G in the RFP? 
No. 
 

27. Are there any anticipated changes to your financial system in the near future? 
No. 
 



28. Who is responsible for preparation of the financial statements? 
See question #3. 
 

29. Should the pricing proposal and all other elements be included in one document for 
submission? 
Proposal submission requirements are located in Section 4 of the RFP, pricing should be 
included in the proposal section as noted in 4.6.9. 

 
 

End of RFP 22-055 - Addendum 1 
  



RFP 22-055 – Audit Services 
 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum # 1 
 

I certify that the information contained in the proposal submitted on behalf of the below named firm 
incorporates any and all changes to the original specification.  I further certify by my signature below, that 
I am fully authorized to acknowledge receipt of the above addendum and also bind the below named firm 
to the terms, conditions and specifications of the RFP and any changes thereto made by this addendum. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  

 
 
 
 
FOR: __________________________________    ____________________ 

Company Name       Date 
 
 
 

__________________________________  
Signature of Authorized Agent    

 
 

 
__________________________________   

  Printed/typed name 
 
 

_________________________________ 
  Title 
 


